
1

Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 21 May 2018 9:30 AM

To: 'Lee Chen Sin'; 'SUR'; 'Taufikh (LKK Auto)'

Cc: 'Hasbullah Bin Maspot'

Subject: RE: SKP7565B NISSAN NOTE (OD)(FWD) - SEEK FOR AUTHORIZE REPAIR

Dear Chen Sin, 

 

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SKP 7565B (Excess $ 500/-). 

 

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434 

to arrange our surveyor for inspection.  

 

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before 

completion of the repair. 

 

*Our client reserve their right not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair. 

 

 

 
Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Lee Chen Sin [mailto:ChenSin.Lee@ethozgroup.com]  

Sent: Monday, 21 May 2018 8:50 AM 

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Taufikh (LKK Auto) <taufikh@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Hasbullah Bin Maspot <Hasbullah.Maspot@ethozgroup.com> 

Subject: SKP7565B NISSAN NOTE (OD)(FWD) - SEEK FOR AUTHORIZE REPAIR 

 

Hi, 

 

Kindly revert authorization repair status of above mention vehicle.  

 

Thank you. 

 

Warmest Regards, 

Lee Chen Sin  

  

ETHOZ GROUP LTD 

30 Bukit Batok Crescent Singapore 658075 

Mobile: (65) 8822 8339/ DID: 6654 7520 / Fax: 6654 7542   

Website: www.ethozgroup.com  
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Disclaimer: This message may contain confidential information intended only for the use of the addressee 

named above. If you are not the intended recipient of this message you are hereby notified that any use, 

dissemination, distribution or reproduction of this message is prohibited. If you received this message by 

mistake, please notify the sender by reply email immediately. Please conduct your own virus checks before 

opening any attachment as ETHOZ Group does not guarantee the integrity of this email or attached files has 

been maintained nor this communication is free of viruses, interceptions or interference. Any views 

expressed in this message are those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the views of 

ETHOZ Group. ETHOZ Group shall not be responsible nor liable for the improper and incomplete 

transmission of the information contained in this communication nor for any delay in its receipt or damage 

to your system.  


